

# Olga Virko

## UI/UX Visual Designer

Greater New York City Area  
646.240.5589  
ovirko@optonline.net  
www.ovirko.com  
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/ovirko/>

### PROFILE

Multidisciplinary designer based in Greater New York City Area with 10+ years of experience in creating pixel-perfect designs to help the client's brands stand out. User-centered design and usability are my key design priorities. Passionate about solving problems and providing solutions that are simple and elegant. Created a wide range of responsive websites, applications and visual materials. Skilled with Adobe Creative Suite, Microsoft Office Suite and Web Design applications.

### SKILLS

#### Design Skills

UI Design, UX Design, Web Design, Visual Design, Graphic Design, Solution Design

#### Softwares/Toolset

Adobe Photoshop	██
Adobe Illustrator	██████████████████████████████████████
Adobe InDesign	██████████████████████████████████████
Adobe Dreamweaver	██████████████████████████████████████
Adobe Flash	██████████████████████████████████████
HTML5 & CSS3	██████████████████████████████████████
Microsoft Office Suite	██████████████████████████████████████

#### Knowledge

Grid & Layout, SEO, Web Usability, Interface Design, Color Theory, Typography, Image Editing, Wireframes, Storyboards, User Journey, Illustrations, Sketching.

#### Other Skills

Excellent Communication Skills, Active Team Player, Multitasking & Deadline Sensitivity, Compelling Presentation Design, Clear/Concise Documentation.

### MY SPECIALITIES



### EXPERIENCE

#### Web/Graphic Designer

THOMASNET, New York, NY  
April 2011 – August 2017

Designed and developed web-site mock-ups, marketing materials and logos for clients to ensure quality control and client satisfaction before project development phase. Executed and monitored standards for user interfaces, page design and graphics development. Designed application framework that served as the cornerstone for a successful web applications strategy. Interacted with graphic designers, back-end developers, project managers and customers as needed to execute first-class work.

#### Web Designer/Developer

Solomon Page Group, New York, NY  
July 2008 – April 2011

Designed and developed layouts, websites, landing pages, graphics and Internet marketing materials as well as style sheets and templates for various companies.

#### Freelance Web/Graphic Designer

Miller Advertising, New York, NY  
May 2008 – July 2008

Created website banners for various companies. Designed classified ads for various newspapers such as the Daily News and the New York Post.

#### Web Designer/Developer

Spire Vision, New York, NY  
March 2007 – February 2008

Designed and developed internet marketing materials such as landing pages, emails, and website banners for various companies.

### EDUCATION

#### Bachelor of Fine Arts - Graphic Design

New York Institute of Technology, New York, NY  
GPA 3.87  
2006

#### Associate of Applied Science - Digital Media Arts

Technical Career Institutes, New York, NY  
GPA 3.88  
2003